



Outlook

SSD-41743746-Mod-2 - Yanco Delta Wind Farm

From Luke Thorburn <luke.thorburn@dpie.nsw.gov.au>**Date** Tue 07-Apr-26 12:01 PM

Hi Luke,

There are no concerns of impacts from the Yanco Delta Wind Farm Project into NSWTA assets based on the latest Turbine location data made available to NSWTA for this assessment.

A reassessment will be required if proposed turbines are shifted 1.5km from their current location, or if new turbines are included in the project.

Regards,

Shaunak Patel
Spectrum Engineer, Wireless

NSW Telco Authority | Department of Customer Service

p 02 8276 8757

e Shaunak.Patel@customerservice.nsw.gov.au | www.telco.nsw.gov.au

Level 10, McKell Building, 2-24 Rawson Place, Haymarket NSW 2000



Telco
Authority

Please consider the environment before printing this email